# **WILLIAM H. FALIN**

Partner | Cleveland 216.615.7307 wfalin@bdblaw.com

**ASSISTANT** 

Nicole Kirk | nkirk@bdblaw.com

**AREAS OF PRACTICE** 

Litigation Health & Medicine High Stakes Litigation



Before joining Buckingham in 2022, I was a Partner with Moscarino & Treu for 21 years after working 14 years as an associate and Partner in the litigation practice group of Arter & Hadden's Cleveland, Ohio office. During my 35 years of practice, I have focused on civil litigation and trial and appellate work in both judicial and arbitration forums, and advising individuals and businesses on a wide variety of contract, fiduciary and related business issues and disputes. I have first chair jury trial and appellate experience representing insured and self-insured clients in professional and product liability, contract and personal injury matters. I also have extensive trial and appellate experience representing insurers, insurance agents, banks and other businesses in insurance coverage, bad faith, agent liability, trade secret, banking, Uniform Commercial Code and related complex commercial, contract and financial disputes and litigation.

I have dedicated my career to providing clients with an informed, pragmatic approach to litigation and business disputes and representation that is smart, efficient and cost-effective.



### **EXPERIENCE**

- Joined Buckingham in 2022
- Moscarino & Treu, Partner (2001-2022)
- Arter & Hadden, Associate and Partner (1987-2001)

### **EDUCATION & ADMISSIONS**

Cleveland-Marshall College of Law (J.D., magna cum laude, 1987)

Editor, Cleveland State Law Review

Ohio University (A.B., 1983)

#### **Admissions**

Ohio

U.S. District Court, Northern District of Ohio

U.S. District Court, Southern District of Ohio

U.S. Court of Claims

U.S. Court of Appeals, Sixth Circuit

### **AWARDS & HONORS**

Selected for Ohio Super Lawyers (2019- 2023), as voted by peers
Listed in Best Lawyers in America® (2023-2024)
Martindale-Hubbell- AV Preeminent

## **PROFESSIONAL & CIVIC INVOLVEMENT**

John M. Manos Inn of Court, Master Bencher Eighth Judicial Conference, Life Member

#### **Associations**

Cleveland Metropolitan Bar Association
Ohio State Bar Association (OSBA)
Ohio Association of Civil Trial Attorneys (OACTA)